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EP L b iy 3 T e .l
No=PW-SD-IWA- FCAZ020-21: | t‘1=-_J|_ 1_]%.— eri Dated:

.-I.‘-II

The Divisionial Eorcest Officer,
Forest Division, IKhalini Shimla.

Subject;- Diversion of 0.7574 ha. OF Forest land in favour of HIPPWD for the
Construetion of Link road from Bharari to Padhaya Mata Mandir

IKms. 000 to 1200 Shim la, within the jurisdiction of Shimla
Division Distt. ShimTn, H.P.
Sir,
With reference to your office letter No. S B dated _ 23133
=<~ on the subject vited above. The short coming has been attended and point wise

reply is submitted accordingly.
I. The ariginal documents has already been sent to the Forest Department for further

process of FCA cuse.
2. The necessary e-Mail reply has already been senf to your office vide letter No.

I5531-32.
3. Pertain to your office.

4, There is no violation on this proposed road and this proposal is to construct

~ {improve gair mumkin rasta
project report hias been revised and hiard copy sent to your office )

ncl:-As aboyve:

Yours Sincerely,

-
Execut{:n'eﬁginucr,
Shimla Division No-1,
HPPWD. Shimla-3.

Copy to the Assistant Engineer, Shimla Sub-Division

HPPWD. Shimla-3 for information and necessary action.

Executive/ngineer,
Shimla Division No-1,
HPPWD, Shimla-3,
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